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Brevet Lt. Colonel Nathaniel Amory Tucker 

March 1853 
 
 
 

 



 

Born: 13 Aug 1814 at Milton, MA 

Enlisted: 13 Jun 1864 as a Major 

Commissioned:  Officer in the U. S. 
Volunteers Paymaster Department Infantry 
Regiment on 13 Jun 1864. He served in 
Norfolk, VA and in the Carolina's. 
 

Promoted to Brevet Lt. Colonel on 7 Feb 
1866 
 

Mustered Out: 1 Feb 1869 
 
Married: 7 Jul 1842 to Maria D. Deming at 
Burlington, VT 
 

Died: 25 Feb 1873 at Burlington, VT age 58 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1850 Census:  Burlington, VT 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

1860 Census: Burlington, VT 

 
 
 
 
1870 Census:  In Rockingham, VT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

The Tucker Residence at 308 Pearl Street, Burlington, VT 



 
Nathaniel's parents family 

Source: History of Rockingham, VT 

 



 
 

Nathaniel's Parents: Left side, top & middle 

Source: History of Rockingham, VT 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Maria Deming's family per an online source 



CAPTAIN NATHANIEL AMORY TUCKER 

Captain Nathaniel Amory Tucker was the second non-French Canadian member of the original Building 
Committee of the 1850 St. Joseph Church. Without his services, there might not have been a French 
Canadian parish until later.  

In St. Joseph Cemetery there is a monument inscription:“Nathanial Amory Tucker, Brevet Lieut. Col. 

USA, born Milton, Mass., August 13, 1811. Died Burlington, Vt., Feb. 24, 1873, in communion of 

the Church and the strength of the Sacraments”  

Professor Jeremiah K. Durick, St. Michael’s College, in a biography published in Our Sunday Visitor on 
2 August 1953, stated that Captain Tucker is remembered as one of Fr. William Henry Hoyts converts. 
His title of  Captain comes from the fact that he went to sea at the age of 15 and in twelve years 
progressed from seaman, through mate, captain and ship-master, but kept the title of Captain. Having 
given up the sea, he married Maria Deming of Burlington in 1842. They were ardent Episcopalians and 
Maria was the sister of Anne Deming, wife of Rev. William H. Hoyt, Rector of the Episcopal Church in 
St. Albans. When the Hoyts converted to Catholicism in 1846, they started what is referred to as the 
Vermont version of the Oxford Movement and about fifty persons are reported to have followed them into 
the Church, among whom were Mr. and Mrs. Tucker. They were baptized by Fr. Mignault at Chambly on 
October 8, 1847. 

That same year, Captain Tucker and four other men were granted a charter for a tug-boat company on 
Lake Champlain. The Tuckers lived at 308 Pearl Street in a mansion belonging to Mrs. Tucker’s parents 
and built in 1816.  Prof. Durick comments that the Tuckers do not seem to have suffered social ostracism 
as a result of their Catholicism. Nathaniel was genial and hospitable, a host and traveling companion to 
Bishop Fitzpatrick of Boston. Thus it was that, as a member of the St. Joseph Church Building 
Committee, he offered to intercede with Bishop Fitzpatrick, when the trouble arose over ownership of the 
land the Canadians were planning to use as the site of the 1850 church. He brought back the bishop’s 
verbal permission to proceed with construction of the church, but the bishop refused to take sides 
regarding the ownership of the land. 

On the evening of Bishop DeGoesbriand’s installation in 1853, the Tuckers held a reception for the 
bishop. Captain Tucker arranged for Bishop DeGoesbriand the purchase of the house on Pearl Street, 
which later became the site of the Bishop DeGoesbriand Hospital. 
 
In 1863, Captain Tucker was named Inspector of Ordnance for the Union Army at Reading, Pennsylvania. 
In 1864 President Lincoln appointed him paymaster for the Army, with the rank of Major until the end of 
the Civil War, and afterwards with the rank of Brevet Lieutenant Colonel, but he continued to use his title 
of Captain.  Captain Tucker’s ancestors emigrated to America from Weymouth, England in 1635. His 
parents arrived in Bellows Falls, Vermont, about 1815 to take charge of a toll bridge over the Connecticut 
River. 
 
The Captain died in 1873 and his wife in 1904. Their lot in St. Joseph Cemetery is adjacent to the Hoyt 
family.  Fr. Quevillon, one month after his arrival in Burlington as pastor of St. Joseph Parish, in writing 
to his bishop in Montreal on May 21, 1850, had this to say about Captain Tucker and General DeWitt 
Clinton Clarke: “It is no small thing to tell you that Mr. Tucker and Mr. Clare (sic), rich men in every 
sense, are the two pillars that will support this edifice, as much by their influence as by their purses, I 
hope.” 

SOURCE: History of St Joseph Parish, Burlington, VT 1830-1987 – Edited by Robert G Keenan. 

 



 
 

The actual baptism record from Chambly, Quebec, signed by Nathaniel and Father Pierre Mignault 
 

 
 



Obituary of Nathaniel A. Tucker  

Burlington Free Press - Friday March 7, 1873 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Burlington Free Press - Friday February 28, 1873 

 

 

 

 

Correction: Baptism was on 8 Oct 1847 at Chambly. 

 
 

 



About the Photo 

Inside the photo image case is written "N. A. Tucker, March 1853." 
 

This ornately matted daguerreotype is of Nathaniel Amory Tucker, who was born in August 1814 in 

Milton, Massachusetts. This gentleman, businessman, handsome dandy, and ardent hunter was the son of 

Catherine Hoy Geyer, who married Nathaniel Tucker on July 8, 1802 in Boston.  

 

The Connecticut River Valley in Southern Vermont and New Hampshire: Historical Sketches, Rutland, 

Vt.: Tuttle Co., Marble City Press, 1929, discusses Nathaniel's father and explains how the family got its 

wealth, as well as provides a story about Nat himself. "One of the most prominent citizens of Bellows 

Falls a century ago was a man named Nathaniel Tucker. In 1826, he came into possession of the old first 

toll bridge across the Connecticut River here, and in 1840, he planned and financed the erection of the 

present structure that has now served the public 88 years. Mr. Tucker was born in Boston in 1775, and 

became a resident in Bellows Falls in 1815. 

 

The first bridge became unsafe, and, in 1840, Mr. Tucker consulted a noted local bridge builder, Sanford 

Granger, in regard to it. Together they planned and built the present structure. Mr. Granger had built a 

number of important bridges and buildings in the vicinity of Bellows Falls, prominent among them the 

local Methodist church and the brick block on Westminster Street, which has always been known as the 

"Granger Block." He owned the sawmill and waterpower at North Westminster, where the Gage basket 

factory is now being operated, and, at this mill, the lumber for the new bridge was produced. Toll was 

gathered for passing these two bridges from 1785, when the first bridge was built, until the towns of 

Rockingham and Westminster made the present bridge free on November 1, 1904, a period of nearly 120 

years. 

 

Previous to coming to Bellows Falls in 1815, Mr. Tucker had been in trade in New York City. During the 

first years of his residence here, he lived in a large and beautiful residence located at the east end of the 

bridge on a small eminence, which was removed by the building of the railroad. It was just south of where 

the present locomotive roundhouse of the Boston & Maine Railroad stands. Later, he owned and resided 

in the residence this side of the river, now known as the Hetty Green Place, sometimes called by the older 

residents the "Tucker House." 

 

During most of the years of his ownership of the bridges, Mr. Tucker attended to the collection of the tolls 

himself, and one of the original boxes in which the tolls were kept is still in the family of Levi L. 

Wetherbee of Atkinson Street, who is one of the descendants. Mr. Tucker was a small wiry man, 

extremely nervous, and was often the victim of pranks by the boys who teased him. He had a son, 

Nathaniel, Jr., who was somewhat peculiar and erratic. He was a hunter of some note. At one time, he 

went hunting on horseback, and in riding through the woods, his gun was accidentally discharged and 

killed the horse. His father, when he returned home and was told of the accident, was greatly excited, and 

shaking his cane in the young man's face exclaimed, "Nat-Nat Tucker, the next time you go hunting on 

horseback, you go afoot," much to the amusement of several bystanders." 

 



Young Tucker makes an appearance in the book "History of Vermont: natural, civil and statistical, in 

three parts" by Zadock Thompson. "The specimen of American Bittern described above was presented to 

me by my friend N. A. Tucker, esq. It was shot by him in his garden in Burlington Village, where it had 

alighted, on the 30th of April 1845." 

 

In about 1835, Nathaniel Tucker marred Maria D. Deming, born 1818 in Bellows Falls, Vermont.  

On the 1850 Burlington, Vermont, census, Nathaniel Tucker was 35 years old, with no profession, but 

with $6,000 in real estate holdings. He lived with his wife Maria D. Tucker. Also living with them was 

61-year-old Fanny Follet Deming, born in Vermont, Maria's mother, and 8-year-old Michael Faye--a 

cousin or nephew. In 1860, N. A., Maria, and Fanny Deming we still living in Burlington with several 

servants and a clerk. 

 

Tucker served as a Union Army paymaster during the Civil War. On March 12, 1866, Tucker was 

appointed as a brevet Lt. Colonel by President Andrew Johnson. "Additional Paymaster Nathaniel A. 

Tucker, United States Volunteers, for faithful services in the Pay Department, to date from February 7, 

1866."--Executive Journal 

 

By 1870, the Tuckers were living alone in Bellows Falls, Vermont. He listed his profession as merchant 

and that he possessed real estate worth $25,000 and his wife listed her own personal income as $20,000. 

 

At some point, Tucker became a Catholic convert, as is mentioned in The American Catholic quarterly 

review, Volume 18. The book "History of the archdiocese of Boston in the various stages of its 

development, 1604 to 1943" has this mention of Tucker: "Colonel Nathaniel Tucker...who became a great 

friend, and was subsequently host to or traveling companion of [John Bernard Fitzpatrick, third Bishop of 

Boston]." 

 

Nathaniel died in Burlington, 25 February, 1873. He is buried at St. Joseph's Cemetery, Burlington. 

 

By 1880, Maria Tucker was back in Burlington, living with her niece, Jane A. Hugh, and several servants, 

in the "Old Deming Homestead" on Pearl Street, which had been built by her father Ebeneezer Deming. 

She lived on until the late 1890s, when Burlington city directories listed her as Maria Tucker, widow of 

Col. N. A. Tucker. 



Letters  of recommendation as Additional Paymaster 

 

 


